
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "Thomas Haigood"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Subject: 2RP-4969 Updated State 647-711 C141 Form
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:05:00 AM
Attachments: 0.Initial C-141 COA.pdf
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2. OCD Signed Release Notification (09-13-2018) BOLP State 647-711 C-141.pdf

Hello Mr. Haigood,
 
OCD has received your Release Notification C-141, thank  you! It has been assigned 2RP-4969. I have also attached
the Initial C-141 for 2RP-3796. Please let me know if you have any questions. For reporting on these spills please cc
Ryan Mann as they are on State property.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: Thomas Haigood <Thomas.Haigood@breitburn.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: Updated State 647-711 C141 Form
 
Maria,
 
Thank you, again for your patience and guidance.
 
 

Thomas Haigood
 
 

mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us
mailto:Thomas.Haigood@breitburn.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:rmann@slo.state.nm.us



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II
811 S. First St., Artcsia, NM 88210 
District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505


NM OIL CONSERVATION
a r t e s ia  DISTRICT


State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources


JUL 2 1 2016 Form C-141
Revised August 8,2011


Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 


Santa Fe, NM 87505


to appropriate District Office in 
lordancc with 19.15.29 NMAC.


Release Notification and Corrective Action


Name of Company Breitburn 3*70/0 fiD Contact Matt Cottrell
Address 1401 Mckinnev St Suite 2400 Houston TX 77010 Telephone No. as?-flfi7-73RR
Facility Name state 647 711 SWD Facility Type SWD


Surface Owner COG Mineral Owner State of New Mexico/ Breitburn API No. 30-015-02055


LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County


K 27 18S 28 E 2310 South
1650 West


Eddy


Latitude 32.71950 Longitude 104.16423


NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Fire Volume of Release 5bblswater Volume Recovered None
Source of Release Burnt Tanks Date and Hour of Occurrence 7/fl/ikPate and Hour of Discovery 7/8/16
Was Immediate Notice Given?


Q Yes Q No Q Not Required
If YES. To Whom?


Bv Whom? Date and Hour
Was a Watercourse Reached?


D Yes 0 No
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.


If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*


N/A


Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken."
Lightning struck the facility around 9 PM causing 2 fiber glass tanks to catch fire 
and burn to the ground. We got our pumper out and he shut in the wells going to this 
facility.


Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* The affected area was contained inside the berm. We dug out 18 to 24 inches inside the 
berm and are in the process of rebuilding this facility. We will be sending soil samples to 
Cardinal lab in Hobbs New Mexico. This is a lined facility.


I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.___________________


Signature: Matt Cottrell


Printed Name: Cottrell


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION


Approved by Enviro^Aftftr^


Title: EHS Coordinator Approval Dale: taiii h>
Expiration Date:Mk


E-mail Address: matt.cottreH@breitburn.com


Date: 7-21-2016 Phone: 432-967-7266


Conditions of Approval:


Remediation per O.C.D. Rules & Qulc
Attached Q


elines
SUBMIT REMEDIATION PROPOSAL NO 
LATER THAN:


* Attach Additional Sheets IfNecessary 'e-







Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD


From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:46 PM
To: ’Jeanie McMillan'
Cc: Matt Cottrell; Clayton Frank; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: RE: c 141 for State 647 711


Looks good, and Mr. Frank called me right away this morning. Everything good on this end. Thank you all for the quick 
response.


Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
0:575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720


From: Jeanie McMillan [mailto:Jeanie.McMillan@breitburn.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:15 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Matt Cottrell; Clayton Frank 
Subject: FW: c 141 for State 647 711


Mike, attached is the completed C141 on the referenced fire. Please advise if additional information is required. I know 
that samples are being taken today and are being sent to be analyzed.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. I do realize that “not knowing the rules" is not an excuse for failing to 
bring this to your attention.
Sincerely,
Jeanie McMillan


Jeanie McMillan-Regulatory Manager
Breitburn Operating LP, 1401 McKinney St., Suite 2400, Houston, TX 77010 
Office (713) 634-4696; Cell (713) 819-4936


From: Matt Cottrell
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Jeanie McMillan
Subject: RE: c 141 for State 647 711


Matt Cottrell
EHS Coordinator Permian
4320 SW 3001
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Andrews TX 79714 
Cell-432-967-7266 
Office-432-523-1807 
matt.cottrell@breitburn.com


From: Jeanie McMiilan
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Matt Cottrell
Subject: RE: c 141 for State 647 711


Matt, please edit this form and correct the "our" to "are" in section where you describe area affected and clean-up 
action taken. I am unable to edit form.
Thanks
Jeanie


Jeanie McMillan-Regulatory Manager
Breitburn Operating LP, 1401 McKinney St., Suite 2400, Houston, TX 77010 
Office (713) 634-4696; Cell (713) 819-4936


From: Matt Cottrell
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:32 AM 
To: Jeanie McMillan
Cc: Clayton Frank; Cam Robbins; Martha Brock; Doug Bulman 
Subject: c 141 for State 647 711


Here is the C 141 form for the state 647 711 if I can be of any further service please do not hesitate to call.


Matt Cottrell
EHS Coordinator Permian
4320 SW 3001
Andrews TX 79714
Cell-432-967-7266
Office-432-523-1807
matt.cottrell@breitburn.com


2












District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505


State of New Mexico
Energy Minerals and Natural 


Resources Department


Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.


Santa Fe, NM 87505


Form C-141
Revised August 24, 2018


Submit to appropriate OCD District office


Incident ID
District RP
Facility ID
Application ID


Release Notification
Responsible Party


Responsible Party Breitburn Operating, LP OGRID: 370080


Contact Name: Thomas Haigood Contact Telephone: (432) 701-7802


Contact email: Thomas.haigood@breitburn.com Incident # (assigned by OCD)


Contact mailing address: Po Box 678 Andrews, TX 79772


Location of Release Source
                                                        Latitude: 32.72083 N Longitude: 104.16500 W


(NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places)


Site Name State 647-711 Site Type: Tank Battery


Date Release Discovered: 09/08/2018, 11:00am API# (if applicable)


Unit Letter Section Township Range County
B 27 18S 28E Eddy


Surface Owner: State Federal  Tribal  Private (Name)


Nature and Volume of Release
Material(s) Released (Select all that apply and attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes provided below)


Crude Oil Volume Released (bbls) 7 Volume Recovered (bbls) 5


Produced Water Volume Released (bbls) 63 Volume Recovered (bbls) 45


Is the concentration of dissolved chloride in the 
produced water >10,000 mg/l?


Yes No


Condensate Volume Released (bbls) Volume Recovered (bbls)


Natural Gas Volume Released (Mcf) Volume Recovered (Mcf)


Other (describe) Volume/Weight Released (provide units) Volume/Weight Recovered (provide units)


Cause of Release: 
3-inch check valve on flow line failed due to inner corrosion, resulting in a small pinhole on the bottom of the valve. The 
spill occurred early morning on 9/8/2018, and found when the lease operator made his site visit at 11:00am. The line was 
isolated and a vacuum truck was dispatched to recover all freestanding fluid. Delineation as conducted and submitted for 
analyticals. A backhoe removed all saturated soil and replaced with fresh soil.


2RP-4969
fMAP1825638850
pMAP1825639110


NMAP1825639448







Form C-141 State of New Mexico
Page 2 Oil Conservation Division


Incident ID
District RP
Facility ID
Application ID


Was this a major 
release as defined by 
19.15.29.7(A) NMAC?


Yes No


If YES, for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major release?


Released volume of fluids (70 bbl.) were greater than the minimum reporting requirements (25 bbl.)


If YES, was immediate notice given to the OCD? By whom?  To whom?  When and by what means (phone, email, etc)?
1st attempt made to NMOCD on 9/8/2018 at 4:30 pm (No answer, when I selected Mike Bratcher’s extension, phone went silent)
2nd attempt made to NMOCD on 9/10/2018 at 12:15pm ( Received Mike Bratchers, voicemail and left message)
3rd call made to Mike Bratcher on 9/11/2018 at 9:30am  ( Spoke with Mr. Bratcher and we discussed the spill and he informed me the best way to 
report is by email._


Initial Response
The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury


The source of the release has been stopped.


The impacted area has been secured to protect human health and the environment.


Released materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices. 


All free liquids and recoverable materials have been removed and managed appropriately.


If all the actions described above have not been undertaken, explain why:


All items list above were conducted to limit contaminated area.


Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remediation immediately after discovery of a release.  If remediation 
has begun, please attach a narrative of actions to date.  If remedial efforts have been successfully completed or if the release occurred 
within a lined containment area (see 19.15.29.11(A)(5)(a) NMAC), please attach all information needed for closure evaluation.


I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment.  The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have 
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws 
and/or regulations.


Printed Name: Thomas Haigood                                                            Title: EHS Coordinator


Signature: Thomas Haigood                                                                      Date: 09/12/2018


Email: Thomas.haigood@breitburn.com                                                  Telephone: (432) 701-7802


OCD Only


Received by: ___________________________________________  Date: _______________09/13/18__________________________________ _____________________


NMAP1825639448


2RP-4969
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Breitburn Operating
Thomas Haigood
Permian Basin/New Mexico EHS Coordinator
Cell: (432) 701-7802
Email: thomas.haigood@breitburn.com
 

mailto:thomas.haigood@breitburn.com

